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Matilda Sanders ":f>5c - rd. - ()flO~ - FDF - ~S (28Q2]b 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11 :27 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

It 
Date and Time: 9/8/2009 11 :26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080272-WS 
Filename 1Path: 080272.standardorder.cmk.doc ~5,J;r' 
Please issue the FINAL ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES (ORDER NO. PSC-0609-FOF­
WS) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com 
Charlotte County Marty.Burton@charlottefl.com 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County Cas W eb@co.charlotte.fl.us 
Pennington Law Firm (08b) gene@penningtonlaw.com 
Pennington Law Firm (08Tampa) fred@penningtonlaw.com 
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

! 

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 2:29:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 2:31 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888771) 


Attachments: 09278-09.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/8/2009 




1 eLI( Offlc/a' Flllng****2/28/2009 11:31 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders <?5c: - oc; ... 01 \7 - peo - t-:>~ 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 11 :32 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Caroline K1ancke ..FfSC, elK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted .MdmiDistrative_Parties_CoDJumer 
Date and Time: 2/26/2009 11 :30:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. OLfu:>B-6e 
Docket Number: 080272-WS DIS1RIBUTION: 
Filename 1Path: 080272.Abatement Order 3.ela.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

THIRD ORDER ABATING PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINUING ALL SCHEDULED 

ACTIONS SET FORTH IN ORDER NO. PSC-08-0558-PCO-WS 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272 

PARTY 
NAME 

Charlotte County 

Rose Law Firm (08d) 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) 


COMPANY 

CODE 


ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Marty.Burton@charlottefi.eom No 
rbrannan@rsbattomeys.eom No 
mfiiedman@rsbattomeys.com No 

Printed on 2/2612009 at 2:55:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 20092:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 002072) 

Attachments: 01568-09.pdf P~-cA-D¢/7- PCO-uJ5 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2126/2009 




CLK Official Filing****12119l2008 10:41 AM I

Matilda Sanders Fbc- og-nzn -Re -i.-'S

Theresa Walsh

Friday, December 19, 2008 10:41 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket

Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

12!19!2008 10:39:00 AM

080272

080272.2nd Abatement OR.els.cmk.doc

Signed! Hand Deliver

No. 080272-WS. Because this order is signed by Commissioner

Date and Time:

Docket Number:

Filename! Path:

Order Type:

0

3 . ed

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AdinInistrathe_ParSs.fonsumer

DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION:

MoSS-Ocl

From:

Sent:

To:

C,



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATJNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
I4STFR

NAME :ODE ADDRESS
ciso

DIRECTORY

Charlotte County - -___________
--

MartyBurtoncharIottef1com No

Rose Law Firm O8d

___________

--

___________________

rbrannanrsbattomeys.com No

Rose Law Firm LongwoodOS

______________

mfricdmanrsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 12/19/2008 at 2:33:16 PM
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Clara Leider 

Sent: 

To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080272-WS-00001-005.pdf 

Tuesday, October 14,2008 9:51 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 080272-WS-00001 

Docket Number 080272-WS - Form Number 080272-WS-00001-005 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun 
River Utilities, Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 03/16/2009 - 3:30 p m -  500 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E- 
148 - involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/14/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Charlotte County - Involving Edgar, 
McMurrian, Argenziano 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/15/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Charlotte County - Involving Edgar, 
McMurrian, Argenziano 

Attached is a Case ScheduIinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

10/14/2008 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/14/2008 at 9:50 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Order PSC-08-0678-PCO-WS, 10/13/08, grants 60-day abatement. If necessw, prehearing and hearing will he rescheduled a1 
a later date. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080272-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties 
by Sun River Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Comssioners Heanng Staff 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

CT I ED IMMIAG 
Commissioners 1 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080272-WS-00001-005 



1 ....* CLK Official Filing****10113/2008 2:02 PM 

Matilda Sanders W- 0 2 -  OL78 -Pco -13s 
From: 
Sent: 

Theresa Walsh 
Mondav. October 13.2008 1 :43 PM 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080272 
Filename I Path: 080272.OR.abate.cmk.els.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

CLK - Orders I Notices; Erik Sager; Caroline Klancke 5 dmi.itive-hrtka-cotig_Courmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 04058-OS 1011312008 1:41:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ABATING PROCEEDINGS today in Docket No. 080272-WS. Because the 
original is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 



n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272 

Charlotte County 
Rose Law Firm (08d) 
Rose Law Firm (Lon~oodOB) 

PARTY 
NAME 

Marty.Buton@charlottefl.com No 
rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com No 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS I 
IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed m 10/13/2008 at 3:40:16 PM 
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Clara Leider 

s-FIII.I*-p, 
From: Sandy Simmons 

To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 080272-WS-00001-004.pdf 

Sent: Tuesday, September 02,2008 8:42 AM ~-k,K - i;l.)Kl*:sp 

Proposed Changes to Form 080272-WS-00001 

Docket Number 080272-WS - Form Number 080272-WS-00001-004 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun 
River Utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 03/16/2009 - 3:30 p.m.- 5 0 0  p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing -Tentative - 04/14/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte 
County - Involving Edgar, McMurrian. Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/15/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte 
County - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

9/2/2008 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/02/2008 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetyKonsumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080272-WS __Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties 
by Sun River Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

- 
CT ED MMAG AG SK ADM 

PSC-08-0558-PCO-WS, 8/27/08. 

PSClCHM 8 (09l2005) CCS Form Number: 080272-WS-00001-004 



1 CLK Official FiIing”**8/27/2008 8:35 AM *..*. 

Matllda Sanders psc - 08 - ~ S S Z  - Pco- wi5 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, August 27,2008 8:35 AM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler 

Subject: Order I Notice Submilted Fpsc;;~-coRREs”Dm~ 

NO. 6+059-og Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080272 

Order Type: 

8/27/2008 8:3400 AM 

Filename / Path: 080272.OEP.cmk.doc R$%RIBUTION: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today in Docket No. 080272-WS. Because this 
order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

I faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 1 EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Rose Law Firm (08d) 1 rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com I No 
Rose Law Firm (LongwoodOB) I I mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com I No 

Printed on 8/27/2008 at 11:41:02 AM 
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Wednesday, Aug 27,2008 11:41 AM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATIUNA J .  MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

MATTHEW M .  CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

NANCY ARCENZIANO 

. 
May 15,2008 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080272-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River Utilities, Inc., which was filed in 
this office on May 14, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Medntion may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

~~~ ~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Amrmntive Adion I Equal Opprhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http:i/w.lloridapx.mm Internet E-mail: mnma@psc.s.stncefl.us 
















